

DARESBUY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs G Humphreys | Village Hall,
Chester Road, Daresbury, Cheshire, WA4 4AJ

DaresburyVillage@live.co.uk | www.daresburyvillage.co.uk

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING- MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT 7PM ON WEDNESDAY, 17th March 2021 virtual meeting

Councillors: * Cllr S Evans (Chairman)
* Cllr J Bolderson
* Cllr J Butler
* Cllr A Irving
* Cllr A Kenyon
* Cllr D Lane
* Cllr S Wade
* Cllr J Warburton

* denotes attendance

Also, present Mrs G Humphreys (Clerk to the Council)
PC D Bromley

Apologies

Cllr S Wade.

Members' Declarations of Interest

Members were reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest or prejudicial interest that they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on February 17th, 2021

Cllr Evans proposed that the minutes of the Council meeting held on February 17th, 2021 approved. Seconded by Cllr Warburton.

Resolved: to approve the minutes as a true record.

Matters Arising

Defib moved from porch at church to outside Village Hall, Clerk still waiting on service/contract details.

Resolved: to copy Church into email

Update given from PCSO Bromley, discussion on actions within the Firs, enforcements and retro fines from HBC, visits to school regarding parking issues around drop off times, grant received from Police Crime Commissioner for parking buddies to make residents aware of safety issues. Further discussions on The Firs and possibility of cameras to capture damage, but agreed these easily damaged, responsibility of Sci Tech to manager, reports to 101 PCS Bromley to speak to Beat Manager.

Quote received for plastering, details to be passed to Clerk for Area forum grant, three quotes needed for application, also with Sonos unit.

Further discussion regarding suitability of Hall toilet for disabled use, grab rail needed Cllr Evans to source.

BT Phone box appears to be live again, update given on options regarding improvements re Alice in Wonderland.

Planning Applications

None received.

Correspondence

Election packs discussed

Schedule of Accounts

Payments to be made to:
G Humphreys £287.48
Zen DD £28.00

Reconciled bank balance as of 31st March 2021 £2675.10 unrepresented £367.48

Proposed Cllr S Evans and seconded Cllr J Butler cheques signed after meeting.

Resolved: to pay accounts of £315.48

Other Business

Clerk to look at other Parish's which bank they use, and to look at changing accounts.

DALP update

All details prepared for prehearing and dates met, live streaming 16/3 , counter arguments positive however no definite decision, Daresbury section at 3 hour 18 mins, inspector was advised the D1 development would benefit school for parking however this was quashed and requested risk assessment document be sent to Paul Sedgewick and Ian Boyd.

Discussion on possibility of a pump at Well Preston on the hill have similar, Cllr Bradshaw knows Cllr who dealt with Well.

Date of Next Meeting

Wednesday April 21st, 2021 at 7.30pm. The meeting closed at 8:30pm